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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 4:31 PM

To: Chan Kian Chuan

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLK4169X SEAT TOLEDO

Dear Kian Chuan,

The market value for SLK 4169X is S60K(est) as at Nov 2018

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 10:05 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>;
nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg;
bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg
Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLK4169X SEAT TOLEDO

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please assist to provide Mr. Kian Chuan, kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg with the market value for this vehicle.
PARF/COE Rebate attached for your reference.

DOA: 26/11/2018

Warmest regards

Elgene Teng

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305

Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elgene@rta.com.sg

JRTANT NOTICE:

nformation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient,
not use or disseminate the information. if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently
delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email and any file attachments is strictly
ibited. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pte Ltd. Although
ail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,
it is the responsibility of the recigient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisal Pte Ltd for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use




Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 10:05 PM
To: LKK Valuation; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg;
bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@lbs-
auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLK4169X SEAT TOLEDO
Attachments: image003.jpg; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry (1).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please assist to provide Mr. Kian Chuan, kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg With the market value for this
vehicle.

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

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. if you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information, if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently
delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email and any file attachments is strictly
prohibited. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pte Ltd. Although
this emall and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened,
e responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisal Pte Ltd for any loss or damage arising in any

itis
way from its use
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rébate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jan 2019

PARF/C.OF Rehate Fnariirv

Business
1623D

SLK4169X

No

15 Jan 2019

SEAT

TOLEDO 1.4 TDI 90 STYLE 7AT
Red

2016

CUS222155
VSSZZZNHZG1021050
66.0 kW (88 bhp)
$20,713.00

16 Jan 2017

16 Jan 2017

0

$5,999.00

Yes
15 Jan 2027
$4,499.00

15 Jan 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,101.00

$40,080.00

$44,579.00
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Seat Centre Singapore

SEAT Pricelist (updated on 09-Jan-2017)

SEAT Alhambra Diesel 2.0 TDI DSG Style (A) i $165,500
SEAT Alhambra Diesel 2.0 TDI DSG Style P|LVJS‘ (A) - i $171,500
SEAT Ibiza 1.0 EcoTSI DSG Style (A) $95,500
SEAT Ibiza 1.0 EcoTSI DSG Style Plus (A) ' $98,000
SEAT Ibiza 1.0 EcoTSI DSG FR-Line (A) $100,500
SEAT Leon 1.2 TSI DSG Style (A) o | $104,500
SEAT Leon 1.2 TSI DSG Style Plus (A) $114,500
SEAT Leon CUPRA 2.0 TSI DSG (A) . | $167,500
SEAT Toledo Diesel 1.4 TDI DSG Style (A) $105,000
SEAT Toledo Diesel 1.4 TDI DSG Style Plus (A) - $108,500 m_g

h Dealer . Seat Centre Singapore

i Showroom(s) . SEAT Centre Singapore

| 3 Ubi Road 4

i Tel: 67423393 ;
|

»

» Vertex Euro Motors reserves the right to use Open Category COE (Category E) of nay amount
without rebate for registration of any the above models.

» Prices do not include optional accessories.

» Vehicles must be financed and insured through banks and insurers approved by Vertex Euro
Motors.

» This price list supersedes all previous price lists and may be subjected to changes without prior
notice.

» Terms & conditions may be subjected to changes without prior notice.

ﬁll prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based
! on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that
! this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility
{ forerrors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.




2/7/2019 New SEAT Toledo Car Information Singapore - sgCarMart )

saCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

SEAT TOLEDO 7‘5 ' Min Price ¥ ;’ to | NoMax Y b Depreciation Y ; | Vehicle Type V_ rCategory ' &

i

Home » New Cars » New Car Brands » SEAT » SEAT Toledo

Resources SEAT Toledo | Select Another Make ¥ | | Select The Make First ¥ |
Car Buying | Oye Pricing Photos Research Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories

2509 o " i

Car Selling | Add to Shortlist Submit a Review Report Error Share 1 Like JUTE

Car Ownership
' Distributor SEAT Centre Singapore

Car Aftermarket i ;
. Hotline 67423393
| On The Move Builtin Spain (launched 2018)
 Pricelist 02-Feb Pricelist | 2017-01-09 v
Lifestyle :
Promotion No current promotions. Alert me when new promotions are inserted

sed Broe

» View all other promations

USER RATINGS: (1 review)

Tl

1.4 TSI DSG Style (A) $77,999 - 20.4km/L 123bhp  7-speed (A) DSG  Specs | Features

i

Price updated 02-Feb-2019

Related Articles 5

{

i i

+ View All 34 SEAT Toledo Photos

CONSUMER REVIEWS

Practical and affordable continental car...
1 drive the Toledo for about 5 months and this is one of the better
cars that I own, Driving performance What I love most about this car

Eight parking courtesies is the driving performance, Gently step on the pedal and you can lit...
drivers should practice Read More »

Receive 3 MCF points when you submit a review @

» Go to articles

ars Similar Used Cars

Toyota Vios

. Hyundai Avante
From : $75,988

From : $76,999

Tayota Corolla Axio
Hybrid (PI)
From : $81,000

= ia Cerato
From : $73,999

Honda City
From : $76,999

SEAT Toledo Discussion » View All
Topic Title Replies Last Action
New SEAT Toledo! 44 03-Sep-2018
16" 5 Spoke Rim for Toledo, Otavia, Bora or A4 0 25-Jul-2004
Seat Toledo Photo Shoot ) 60 26-Sep-2003

https://www.sgcarmart.com/new_cars/newcars_overview.php?CarCode=12331 1/2



2/7/2019 New SEAT Toledo Car Information Singapore - sgCarMart

Seat toledo 1.8..Worthy buy?
’ Seat toledo 1.8..Worthy buy?

Seat Toledo, anyone?

 MYCARFORUM
WHERE CAR EN A BE

35 10-Jul-2003
0 07-Jul-2003
17 28-0ct-2002

Above discussions are extracted from MyCarForum.com
You may login to MyCarForum using your sgCarMart username & password.

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

Authorised Distributor SEAT cars are SEAT Alhambra, SEAT Arona, SEAT Ateca, SEAT Ibiza, SEAT Leon, SEAT Leon CUPRA, SEAT Leon Sport Tourer,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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